BULLITT LISA LEWIS, DIRECTOR
STEPHANIE BONNETT, ASSISTANT FINANCE OFFICER
COUNTY FREDA HOLDERMAN, ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR

/’ PUBLIC
7/ SCHOOLS

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

TO: Board Members

FROM: Lisa Lewis, Director of Finance . W
DATE: September 11, 2025

RE: Revised 2025-26 Pay Scales

Enclosed please find the Revised Annual Pay Scales for FY 2026. The following revisions wete
made to the scales on the attached schedules:

1) Added Bullitt Virtual Night School Facilitator Extra Duty (specialized progtams ONLY)
2) Added Music Performance Coordinator (Elementary ONLY) extra-duty

3) Add Opioid Recovery Grant District Improvement Project Director

4) Add Opioid Recovery Grant Community & Family Liaison

I recommend that you approve the revised 2025-26 pay scales.

OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE
BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION

© 1040 HIGHWAY 44 EAST, SHEPHERDSVILLE, KY 40165 & (502)849-8000 18 (502)869-8019 &% LISA.LEWIS@BULLITT.KYSCHOOLS.US
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